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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent:  Thursday, March 27, 2008 5:19 PM
To: 'Piwowarski, Charles J. (Haines City) NA'

Cc: Bowman, Sandy; Agner, Tracy; karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton) NA; Secrist, Derek
(Green Cove Springs) NA

Subject: RE: Termination of Air General Coverage Hanson Pipe Kissimmee

Dear Mr. Piwowarski,

At your written e-letter and e-mail requests of Monday, March 24, 2008 and Thursday, March 27, 2008 respectively, | have
INACTIVATED the following facility:

Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permit Notice of Termination
Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Kissimmee - Permit No. 0970004-002-AG

As verification to you and the other interested parties, | have included below the respective facility screen prints of our database for this
location, post inactivation.
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Thank you, and have a great weekend, but a Safe one!

Sincerely,

Dickson E. Dibble

3/27/2008
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Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

J(CQ%MG NICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Piwowarski, Charles J. (Haines City) NA [mailto:Charles.Piwowarski@hanson.biz]

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 4:24 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Agner, Tracy; karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com; Kavanagh, Tom (Gibsonton) NA; Secrist, Derek (Green Cove Springs) NA
Subject: Termination of Air General Coverage Hanson Pipe Kissimmee

Dickson,

Per our telephone conversation on February 29th, please find attached Hanson’s letter requesting termination of coverage of the
Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permit at the Kissimmee facility. | have included Ms. Tracy Agner of FDEP Central District as: part of
this notification as she has been my contact at the local air quality program for the Kissimmee facility.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you again,

Charles J. Piwowarski
Environmental Manager

Hanson Building Products America
1980 Marley Drive
Haines City, Florida 33844

Tel: 863 421 7422
Fax: 863 421 7433
Cell: 407 408 5917

Charles.Piwowarski@hanson.com
www.hanson.com

The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

3/27/2008
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Hanson

HEIDELBERGCEMENT Group

Hanson Building Products America
Safety, Health and Environmental
1980 Marley Drive

Haines City

Florida 33844

Tel: (863) 421-7422
Fax: (863) 421-7433

ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCE
March 24, 2008

Mr. Dickson Dibble

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5510
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Concrete Batch Plant Air General Permit Notice of Termination
Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Kissimmee - Permit No. 0970004-002-AG

Dear Mr. Dibble:

Hanson Pipe & Precast SE, Inc. (Hanson) has ceased production operations at the Kissimmee Pipe
Plant located at 1150 Joelson Road, Kissimmee. (See attached.) Hanson has removed the mixers and
silo at the facility in preparation for the sale of the property. The remaining staff at the facility is only
utilized for the loading of existing concrete products remaining from the previous operations. Hanson
would like this letter to serve as a request for the termination of coverage under the Air General Permit
for the facility listed above.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (863) 421-7422.
Sincerely,

Hanson Building Products America
Safety, Health and E nvironment

Charles J. Piwowarski
Environmental Manager

Attachment:  Production shutdown letter

cc: Mr. Tom Kavanagh, HPP-SE
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Hanson ATTACHMENT — PRODUCTION SHUTDOWN LETTER

HEIDELBERGCEMENT Group




Hanson Pipe & Products, Inc. .
Kissimmee Office

P.O. Box 450308 Kisslmmee FL 34745
Tel 407-846-4231
Fax 407-846-6121

To Whom It May Concern:

Let it be known to all persons that the below mentioned plant ceased all production on
Friday, November 16, 2007 at 1700 hours.

Hanson Pipe & Precast
1150 Joelson Rd.
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Any and all questions, regarding this plant, should be addressed to Mr. Bryan Olson at
the Winter Haven plant. (863-401-6800).

Leonardo D. Rey
Plant Administrator




